
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "Whitmarsh, Avery"
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: FW: Crown Fact Sheet
Date: Thursday, December 19, 2013 9:36:51 AM
Attachments: New RO3130 South Parcel Fact Sheet_122013_rev KD.docx

Hi Avery:  I reviewed & agree with your comments & thank you for adding the addresses to Fig 2.  I
 think we’re golden, so please send it out.  Great job!
 
Thank you,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Whitmarsh, Avery [mailto:avery.whitmarsh@amec.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 9:21 AM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: RE: FW: Crown Fact Sheet
 
Hi Dilan and Karel –
 
I accepted changes and then had a few additional tweaks that I think would make this clearer. The most
 significant of those is on the second page. Mind taking a quick look at the attached to make sure you
 agree before we finalize it?
 
Thanks!
Avery
 
 
_____________
Avery Whitmarsh
P: 510-663-4154
C: 415-378-3912
 
 
From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:32 AM
To: Whitmarsh, Avery; Whitmarsh, Avery
Cc: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: FW:
 

mailto:/O=ALCOEXCH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KDETTERMAN
mailto:avery.whitmarsh@amec.com
mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org



December 20, 2013



PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF POTENTIAL CASE CLOSURE



Site Name: Crown Chevrolet South Parcel

Site Address: 6707 Golden Gate Drive, Dublin, CA 94568

Site Cleanup Program No: RO0003130

Geotracker Global ID: T10000005449
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Summary – This fact sheet has been prepared to inform community members and other interested stakeholders of the potential case closure for the Crown Chevrolet South Parcel (site), Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0003130, located at 6707 Golden Gate Drive in Dublin, California (Figure 1). The site was formerly part of Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0003014, for the former Crown Chevrolet property, which consisted of two legal parcels: the South Parcel located at 6707 Golden Gate Drive (site) and the North Parcel located at 7544 Dublin Boulevard (Figure 2). Site redevelopment is currently planned, in which the North Parcel would be mixed-use development (residential and retail) and the South Parcel would be affordable housing. To allow for redevelopment of the South Parcel and because there are no significant environmental impacts within the South Parcel, Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) opened a new Site Cleanup Case (RO0003130) to decouple the South Parcel from the North Parcel. 	Comment by avery.patton: I think it’s clearer this way. Feel free to disagree!  Karel agrees.



[image: I:\Project\16000\OD10160070\4000 REGULATORY\2013_11 South Parcel Fact Sheet\001-FactSheet_figures.emf]



Site Background – Crown Chevrolet was a car dealership that operated from 1968 to 2013. The North Parcel was developed with showrooms, service areas, and auto body shops. The South Parcel remained undeveloped; some grading activities occurred around 1965 and the lot is currently paved. Since that time, it has only been used for car and truck parking and the lot is now vacant. 



[image: I:\Project\16000\OD10160070\4000 REGULATORY\2013_11 South Parcel Fact Sheet\001-FactSheet_figures.emf]





Environmental Impacts – Volatile organic compounds (VOCs), primarily PCE (typically used in dry-cleaning operations as well as in solvents for parts and brake cleaning and other industrial applications), have been detected in soil, groundwater and/or soil vapor in the North Parcel at concentrations greater than applicable regulatory agency screening levels. VOCs are present in shallow groundwater and soil vapor throughout the northern portion of the North Parcel (hatched area of Figure 2). Investigations performed in 2012 indicate that the primary source of source of PCE is from shallow groundwater migrating beneath the site from an unknown source located upgradient (or west) of the site. 



Low concentrations (below screening levels) of PCE have also been detected in soil vapor in the northwestern corner of the South Parcel. Since the South Parcel has historically only been used for vehicle parking, the source of the PCE in soil vapor is hypothesized to be from migration of soil gas along utility trenches located in Golden Gate Drive. No PCE was detected in soil vapor from any otherthe eastern portion of the South Parcel, nor in groundwater.   	Comment by avery.patton: I don’t want to imply that we got samples from all over the south parcel, because we did not.  Karel agrees.



In February 2013 a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment was completed for the South Parcel. Based on the review of available historical records, no Recognized Environmental Conditions were identified for the parcel. 



Case Closure – Site Cleanup Case RO0003130 has been evaluated for closure, taking into consideration the potential threats to human health, safety, and the environment. It does not appear that the low concentrations of PCE in soil vapor in one corner of the South Parcel will present a risk to human health when the property is redeveloped for residential use.  Therefore, ACEH is considering potential closure of the Site Cleanup Case RO0003130.



Next Step – The public is invited to review and comment on the proposed closure of the Site Cleanup Case. The entire case file for both Site Cleanup Program Cases RO0003014 and RO0003130 is contained in the electronic database and can be viewed over the internet on the ACEH website (http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm) or on the State of California Water Resources Control Board Geotracker website (http://geotracker.swrcb.ca.gov).   



Please send written comments regarding the proposed case closure to Dilan Roe at the address below. All written comments received by January 20, 2014, will be forwarded to the Responsible Party, and will be considered and responded to prior to a final determination on the proposed case closure. 















            For additional information, please contact:







		

           Dilan Roe                                                              Avery Whitmarsh

           Site Cleanup Program Manager                           Environmental Consultant                                                                 

           Alameda County Environmental Health                AMEC Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.

           1131 Harbor Bay Parkway Suite 250	2101 Webster St., Floor 12

           Alameda, CA 94502   	Oakland, CA 94618

           Phone: 510-567-6767                                           Phone: 510-663-4100                                 

           Email: dilan.roe@acgov.org                                  Email: avery.patton@amec.com               
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Hi Avery:
 
We have revised the fact sheet.  Please the RO No’s and addresses to the North and South parcels
 on Figure 2 and then it is ready to go.
 
Thanks,
 
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:30 AM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject:
 
 
 
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
 

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents.
If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the message.
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